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Re: Strike Continuity of Operations PRA

Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Mon 11/6/2023 3:48 PM
To:CO-PRA <co-pra@calstate.edu>

Hello,

Your 7922.540 predicate, unlike in your previous emails, does not meet the legal standards.
Please provide the proper predicate for the purposes of provenance.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

C: (562) 299-8551 W: oic.amyip.net

M: amyipdev@tech.Igbt D: Amy (she/her/hers)#8536

Sent from my mobile device. GPG is only supported for desktop communications; I may take
more time to respond to GPG enabled messages.

From: CO-PRA <co-pra@calstate.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:27:35 PM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc: CO-PRA <co-pra@calstate.edu>

Subject: [External] RE: Strike Continuity of Operations PRA

External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Ms. Parker,
We received your October 31, 2023, Public Records Act request for the following records:

copies of all "plans" (as mentioned in this communique: https://www.calstate.edu

("campuses [remaining] open" and the "developed plans to minimize disruptions to
operations") retained by the CSU Chancellor's Office, either formed by the
Chancellor's Office, or which the Chancellor's Office has on file from CSU campuses,
not otherwise exempt from disclosure.

The Chancellor’s Office has conducted a reasonable search for these records under Government Code
§7922.535 and has determined the request calls for documents that are not disclosable under the California
Public Records Act (“CPRA”). The CPRA includes an exemption concerning collective bargaining negotiation
and planning under the Higher Education Employer-Employee Relations Act (“HEERA”). HEERA is codified in
Chapter 12 of the Government Code at Sections 3560-3599 and covers labor relations between employers and
employees for the CSU and UC systems.

The express exemption in Government Code section 7928.405 subsection (a) provides:

Except as provided in Sections 7924.510, 7924.700, and 7929.610, this division does
not require the disclosure of records of state agencies related to activities governed

10f3 11/6/23,17:20


https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.calstate.edu%2Fcsu-system%2Ffaculty-staff%2Flabor-and-employee-relations%2FDocuments%2Funit3-cfa%2FCommunique-CFA-Strike-Update-A-10-31-23.pdf__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!x-kIs6mLHZCSsiVGchGge22Yw2xbjV5-_RXM6KA0V6C1mJAi6tk7aTDFrWJSB1KNc8MIkxaf_kdAJ5RDAfvEJtXG25w%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cb10b6f4ebc9249ce099d08dbdf179756%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638349068015151147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KJYPIxEBS7%2FGcbdwiORzrDO0Uawu9xw0MZ7wFW3t6cA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.calstate.edu%2Fcsu-system%2Ffaculty-staff%2Flabor-and-employee-relations%2FDocuments%2Funit3-cfa%2FCommunique-CFA-Strike-Update-A-10-31-23.pdf__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!x-kIs6mLHZCSsiVGchGge22Yw2xbjV5-_RXM6KA0V6C1mJAi6tk7aTDFrWJSB1KNc8MIkxaf_kdAJ5RDAfvEJtXG25w%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cb10b6f4ebc9249ce099d08dbdf179756%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638349068015151147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KJYPIxEBS7%2FGcbdwiORzrDO0Uawu9xw0MZ7wFW3t6cA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.calstate.edu%2Fcsu-system%2Ffaculty-staff%2Flabor-and-employee-relations%2FDocuments%2Funit3-cfa%2FCommunique-CFA-Strike-Update-A-10-31-23.pdf__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!x-kIs6mLHZCSsiVGchGge22Yw2xbjV5-_RXM6KA0V6C1mJAi6tk7aTDFrWJSB1KNc8MIkxaf_kdAJ5RDAfvEJtXG25w%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cb10b6f4ebc9249ce099d08dbdf179756%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638349068015151147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KJYPIxEBS7%2FGcbdwiORzrDO0Uawu9xw0MZ7wFW3t6cA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.calstate.edu%2Fcsu-system%2Ffaculty-staff%2Flabor-and-employee-relations%2FDocuments%2Funit3-cfa%2FCommunique-CFA-Strike-Update-A-10-31-23.pdf__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!x-kIs6mLHZCSsiVGchGge22Yw2xbjV5-_RXM6KA0V6C1mJAi6tk7aTDFrWJSB1KNc8MIkxaf_kdAJ5RDAfvEJtXG25w%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cb10b6f4ebc9249ce099d08dbdf179756%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638349068015151147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KJYPIxEBS7%2FGcbdwiORzrDO0Uawu9xw0MZ7wFW3t6cA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.calstate.edu%2Fcsu-system%2Ffaculty-staff%2Flabor-and-employee-relations%2FDocuments%2Funit3-cfa%2FCommunique-CFA-Strike-Update-A-10-31-23.pdf__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!x-kIs6mLHZCSsiVGchGge22Yw2xbjV5-_RXM6KA0V6C1mJAi6tk7aTDFrWJSB1KNc8MIkxaf_kdAJ5RDAfvEJtXG25w%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cb10b6f4ebc9249ce099d08dbdf179756%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638349068015151147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KJYPIxEBS7%2FGcbdwiORzrDO0Uawu9xw0MZ7wFW3t6cA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Fwww.calstate.edu%2Fcsu-system%2Ffaculty-staff%2Flabor-and-employee-relations%2FDocuments%2Funit3-cfa%2FCommunique-CFA-Strike-Update-A-10-31-23.pdf__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!x-kIs6mLHZCSsiVGchGge22Yw2xbjV5-_RXM6KA0V6C1mJAi6tk7aTDFrWJSB1KNc8MIkxaf_kdAJ5RDAfvEJtXG25w%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cb10b6f4ebc9249ce099d08dbdf179756%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638349068015151147%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KJYPIxEBS7%2FGcbdwiORzrDO0Uawu9xw0MZ7wFW3t6cA%3D&reserved=0

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzZYWZm...

by Chapter 10.3 (commencing with Section 3512), Chapter 10.5 (commencing with
Section 3525), and Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 3560) of Division 4, and
Article 19.5 (commencing with Section 8430) of Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of
Title 1 of the Education Code, that reveal a state agency’s deliberative processes,
impressions, evaluations, opinions, recommendations, meeting minutes, research,
work products, theories, or strategy, or that provide instruction, advice, or training
to employees who do not have full collective bargaining and representation rights
under these chapters. (emphasis added)

Strikes and strike contingency planning are both an inherent part of the collective bargaining process governed
by HEERA. Accordingly, the records you seek are exempt from disclosure under Government Code section
7928.405. Many records are also exempt under the attorney-client privilege and attorney work product
doctrine. Cal. Govt. Code §7927.705; Cal. Evid. Code §950, et seq., Cal. Code Civ. Pro. §2018.030(a).

The decision that records are exempt and will not be disclosed was made by me.

Please note that the CSU publicly posts information about labor and employee relations developments:

Regards,

CARRIE RIETH

Assistant Vice Chancellor & Chief Counsel - External Affairs
The California State University

401 Golden Shore | Long Beach, CA 90802-4210

Main 562-951-4500 | Fax 562-951-4956

The California State University
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 5:03 PM

To: CO-PRA <co-pra@calstate.edu>

Subject: Strike Continuity of Operations PRA

Hello,

I hereby request, under Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1 of
the Government Code (also known as the "California Public Records Act"), copies of all
"plans” (as mentioned in this communique: https://www.calstate.edu/csu-system
/faculty-staff/labor-and-employee-relations/Documents/unit3-cfa/Communique-
CFA-Strike-Update-A-10-31-23.pdf) for continuity of operations ("campuses
[remaining] open” and the "developed plans to minimize disruptions to
operations") retained by the CSU Chancellor's Office, either formed by the
Chancellor's Office, or which the Chancellor's Office has on file from CSU
campuses, not otherwise exempt from disclosure.
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I am requesting electronic copies of these documents, and as such, no fees should
apply; if any documents need to be scanned, please alert me, and I may exert my right
to scan the documents myself.

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated, and the
disclosable documents provided. If content on/materials in the documents are
nondisclosable, those should be redacted pursuant to GOV 7922.525(b).

If you have any questions about this request, you can contact me at this email address,
or at (562) 299-8551 by SMS or RCS (phone calls may not always be returnable).

If any segregations are performed, or this request is denied in its entirety, please note
that under GOV 7922.540, the names of all individuals involved in the denial of the
record must be provided.

Under GOV 7922.535(a), the records must be provided within ten calendar days; as
such, please provide the records by no later than November 10, 2023 (with intentional
delays to or beyond that point prohibited by GOV 7922.500).

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone
G: 7786034BD52149F51BOA2A14B1122F04E962DDC5
K: keys.openpgp.org
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